

Norrisville Rec Council - Meeting Minutes Nov 9, 2011

In attendance:

Darlene Sullivan
Jim Janiski
Sandy Janiski
Terry Moreland
John Lawrence
Nicky Giordano
Toby Marindin
Tom Dieter
Scott Over
Michael Hood
David Adler
Jesse Greer
Doug Kettell
Brian Stoecker

President's Notes:

Previous meeting notes approved

New bleachers to be purchased with awarded grant – approved – to be placed near new scoreboard location

Registration forms for programs to be kept for 4 years (from now going forward) – to be added to by-laws

Note: item of discussion at president's meeting – chairpersons for programs cannot be related to any paid person for that program (not officially decided upon)

\$100 approved to be paid for president's legal protection fund.

Group discussion regarding possibility of other options for deposits (ie: lock box in Rec office?)

Finance Report:

To be emailed per John Lawrence

Programs:

Aerobics – in progress

New Arts program – slow but growing

Basketball – highest number of registrations to date

Dodgeball – possibly dissolving program (need to check with chairperson); \$60 program balance to be transferred where?

Indoor Soccer – just discovered janitorial fee was half of originally thought; looking into running program again per Tom Dieter

Women's Strength Training – current session just ended (approx. 1 dozen participants)

Old Business:

Per John Lawrence – NRC possibly not current with personal property tax return? Updated various forms/paperwork to renew/maintain tax exempt status; Paid corresponding fees

New Business:

Heather Greer Scoreboard discussion – “corporate” sponsorship ok – any advertising requested by corporation to be placed on fence BENEATH scoreboard, not ON scoreboard – per Greer’s

~prepared by Nicky Giordano